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Has the President given Ambassador Bunker instructions to
give up the Panama Canal Zone as Ronald Reagan and Congressman
Snyder charge:

PANAMA CANAL

No

Well, what do Bunker's insfructions say?

His instructions are basedfon the principles agreed to more than
two years ago by the Unitgd States and Panama. These were
published at the time and{have been availéble ever since. As
President Ford has stated repeatedly, any new Treaty must
guarantee continued Amerjcan operation and defense of the
Canal, while at the same| time, seeking to resolve the out-
standing issues between [the U.S. and the Republic of Panama.

You didn't really answe
instructions?

the question. What are Bunker's

You can get the principles issued in 1974 from the State
Department, or I can ggt you a copy. Ambassador Bunker's
instructions are based|on those principles

You keep saying the Prgsident will never give up the defense

or operation of the Cahal. But Bunker's testimony indicates

that he is negotiating| to do just that.

I don't know what intefrpretation you place on a small portion

of Bunker's testimony. I can assure you that any new treaty with

Panama will guarantee [that the United States will maintain its

rights to operate and |[defend the Canal.




For how long?

For the duration of the Treaty, at least, whatever the Treaty
provides for. It is expected that the Treaty will extend at

least through the end of this century.

In other words, you are negotiating for U.S. operation and defense
of the Canal to end at some time in the future?

NeT
You mugﬁxgé/}amiliar with the background on this g " since that

7/

issue has been a matter of public record since 1964.

Nothing has changed since the principles were announced publicly
in 1974, Also, I want to remind you that the three Presidents
who have conducted these negotiations have consulted with
Congress right along, and of course, President Ford is continuing

those consultations.

When any treaty is agreed upon, he would submit it to the

Senate for ratification. But no treaty has been signed and no
terms have been agreed on. And no treaty will be agreed to unless
it safeguards U.S. interests in the Canal and guarantees our

right in the operation and defense of the Canal.
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Has the President given Ambassador Bunker instructions to
give up the Panama Canal Zone as Ronald Reagan and Congressman
Snyder charge:

No

Well, what do Bunker's instructions say?

His instructions are based on the principles agreed to more than
two years ago by the United States and Panama. These were
published at the time and have been available ever since. As
President Ford has stated repeatedly, any new Treaty must

Resgoe s ipil iT7 /1% The
guarantee continued American}operation and defense of the

Canal, while at the same time, seeking to resolve the out-

standing issues between the U.S. and the Republic of Panama.

“You didn't really answer the question. What are Bunker's

instructions?

You can get the principles issued in 1974 from the State
Department, or I can get you a copy. Ambassador Bunker's
instructions are based on those principles

You keep saying the President will never give up the defense
or operation of the Canal. But Bunker's testimony indicates
that he is negotiating to do just that.

I don't know what interpretation you place on a small portion

of Bunker's testimony. I can assure you that any new treaty with

Panama will guarantee that the United States will maintain its
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Q: For how long?

A: For the duration of the Treaty, at least, whatever the Treatyv

provides for. It—is-expected-tha

Q: In other words, you are negotiating for U.S. operation and defense
of the Canal to end at some time in the future?

/\}CT
A: You musﬁ:}’ﬁ—e/familiar with the background on this g * since that

issue has been a matter of public record since 1964.

Nothing has changed since the principles wére announced publicly
in 1974. Also, I want to remind you that the three Presidents
who have conducted these negotiations have consulted with
Congress right along, and of course, President Ford is continuing

those consultations.

Wheh any treaty is agreed upon, he would submit it to the
Senate for ratification. But no treaty has been signed and no
terms have been agreed on. And no treaty will be agreed to unless

it safeguards U.S. interests in the Canal and guarantees our
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Tﬁiﬁifzgfzizroperation and defense of the Canal.
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Statcment:

The Canal Zone is not a colonial possession. It is
not a long-term leasce. It is sovereign U. S. territory
every bit the same as Alaska and all the states that
were carved from the louisiana Purchase. We should
end those negotiations (on the Panama Canal) and {ell
the General: We bought it, we paid for it, we built it

and we intend to keep it.

The Facts:

Negotiations between the United Statcs and Panana
on‘the Canal have been pursuad by threce successive
Aﬁerican Presidents. The purpose of these negotiations
is to protect our national security, not diminish it.

The issue is not between us and Torrijos. It is boetwoeen
us and all other Western lemisphere nations -- without
exception. No responsible Amcrican can ignore the voices
of the Latin American states.

e ——————— . ’ 2 .
Governor Reagan's vicw that the Canal Zone 1is

"sovereign U. S. territory every bit the same as Alasha
and all the states that were carved from the lLouisiana
Purchase 1is totally wrong. The Canal Zonc is not and

never has been "sovereign U. S. territory." Legal coholars
have beenWElear con this for three-guarters of a contury.
Unlike children born in the United States, for oxampio,

children born in the Canal Zone are not automaticoelly

citizens of the United States.
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MEMORANDUN IFOR: BRENT SCOVWCROLT

FROM: STEPHEN LOWE™

SUBJECT: The Sovereignty Issue in the Pansma
Canal Negotiations

The United States is engaged in nevgotzati(ms to modernize the Panema
Canal trealy because it considers this to be the best way to protect

its long-term interest in preserving access to the Canal, Whether

we have full sovereignty or ownership over the Canal is not centieal

to the issue. The fact that most legal judpgrent indicates there arve
limitations to cur sovereign status there is not a reasen for negotiating
a new treaty.

Nevertheless, if the issuc of sovercignty continues {o be raised, it
should be clarificd, with the undersinnding, however, that it is «
complicated legel malter on which considerable dificrence of opinion
existis,

Under the 1903 treaty and its subsequent revisions in 1?76 ancd
the US acquired in perpetuity the "rights, power, and auihority™ it
would have "if it were sovercign of the territory”. This acquigition

of certain rights is contrasted with the 1803 Louisiana Purcha
ceded io the US "Jorever and in full sovercignty the . . . teryvitery
with all its rights and appurtenances™ and the Alaska acquisition in
which the Russian Emperor ceded to the US all his territory and
dominions in this continont.

The Fronchman who necotiated the {reaty for the Panomanians wrote
that "the Unitcd States, without becoming the sovereign, received
exclusive usce of the rights of covercignty, while respacting the
sovercignty itself of the Panama Repullic”. "illi;‘nv Howard Taft
wrote President Teddy Reosevelt in 1005 thot "the truth is that while
we have all 1?;0 attributes of sovereignty . . . the treaty scoms to
preserve ~'1hc titulay sovercignty over the Canal Zone in the Republic
of Panama !

UNCLASSIFITD

S G i T e Tas e Ty A Y KT e SR T S s o A T T RN N T M ST S g’ - 0 A RN LT Sy W | e et g B PO WX e e e g



UNCLASSIF

-y
o
—t

D 2

There ave significant differences between the Paname situation and
our acquisition of scvercign territory in the Louisiana Purchasce,
Alaske, Haweaii, and even the Virgin Islands.

~- Persons born in the Zone are not automaticallv American
citizens or naticonals as are those born in the US and 2l
its other territories and poscessions. (Only those born
of onc or two US parenis are citizens.)

--  Not every American may reside in the Zone; we are limiied
by a trealy with FPanema on which categorics of Americans
may reside there. Others are prohibited from deing so
(For the most part, enly employecs of the Canzl Company,

S s
oeey 1

of the Zone Government, and of certain bHus
permitted to operate in {he Zone and thei:

o ndents mav

reside there accerding to the 1936 treaty .

-- We confinue to pay an annual {ec to Panawmea for the »i
we gxercice there; there was no ovivicnd pureneee.

== AN US lavw does not apply in the Zene (Milo customs Quidor),
The Supreme Court has feund that the poris of the Zone arce
foreign for purpeses of transporfation of US mail,

~-  Qur rights in the '70110 continue to be Hmiwd b\: interna-
tion:z] treaties which also recognirze corrair Panammnien
rights,

The Unitcd Suates Su
is offen quoted 10 prove 3“"1 the US "owns® the Canal.

C
o
1

yrema Court decision of 1207 (Wilson va. Shaw)
i

n that case,

i

a disgrurtled taxpayer u‘;nhengc'd the power of the US Government

to expend funds for canel construction in the Zone. The Coeuri found
that the US could expoend such funds there or elsewha

that, "It is hypercritical 1o contend thut the title of the US je inp

»
o
o)
+
4
~
I
>

and that the territory deseribed does not belong 1o this nation bocause
of the omission of some of the technical torms used in ordinary con-
veyvances of real estate.” It is also contonded that US sovereienty
follows {rom the simple fact of having been granted in perpetuiny the

i
"

right o act in the Canal in the suanie \‘.'ay it weuld "i i veere sovereion

UNCLASSITIED
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At the 1974 Universal Postzal Union Congress and in other international
congresses, the United States has cofficially teken the position that ve
recognize the Zone as constituting territory of the Republic of Panwnn
while holding that the United Staies, under the Treaty of 1903, has
the authiority to operate specific services in the Zone.

The argument can go on and become very complex, as well as sterile.
The important point is that it is not central to continuing the regotio-
tions, which are baced on an assessment of our national intercsts.,
Furthermore, discussion of the issue is highly irritating to the
Zonians, who are hypersensitive {o any aspersions cast on their fully
equel siatus. Whenever possible, therefore, it seems better to avoid
the argument.

»
Talking Points
~--  This is a complicated legal matier guite separate from
s need {o continue these negotintions which is baced
our need fo continue these negotintions which is bac

on natioral interest.

For insionce:

-~  Everyonec born in the Zone is not aufomaticc iy
an Amevican citizen.

-— Not every American can live in the Zone,
-= All US laws do not apply in the Zone.

--  We continue to pay Panama for the rights we
exercise there.

-—  The Supreme Court has found that in some cases
and for some purposes the Zonc can be considered
foreign territory.

-~  On the other hand, the Court has found that in some cascs

and for some purposcs the Zone is US territory.

UNCLASSIFIED

——

T T B B T T L e T g R B T e 00 S0 S e o A R L ST R R AR T Y~ gy ¢ S R e e o

H
P



UNCLASSIFIED

. We arc continuing these negotiations because the last three
Presidents have all examined the matter carcelully and found
that our national interest in preserving access to the Canal
over the long term is better served by negotieting a new
arrangement with Panama.

UNCLASSIFIED
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- ?gnama‘s view i

Latin American nations which

‘longer acceptable in today's world.

~ All Latin American nations support Panama's

new treaty.

n opposition to .the

‘TRi:m}r )

|

t
E
i ,
aspifation for a

N

3

l

|regard gheAtreaty as no

- Recent comments by important Latin American leaders include:

-~ Secretary General Orfila of the OAS coﬁmented last

year on United States TV that failure in the canal

negotiations

would produce a strongly negative reaction "from México to

Argentina". He added during his "Meet the Press" interview,

. ) _ .. . , { .
"I would hope Eﬁffe won't be violence, but,‘bellevggne, we would

. / .
set back the relations between the countries, the

S and Latin

]
1

hanadl

1903 Treaty i shared by all
t.* .

- 3

America, many, many years". Speaking more recently in Washington
» f -

on Aéril 1 on the negotiations he remarked, "fhis is one of the

thiﬂgs that would either put us closer together or would put us

apart and let me say frankly that I see an Administration that is

very honest and very efficient and in my opinion'tackling this

probleéem within the parameters and within the limitations that the

issue{of Pahamia'has "in~tnis country." -

§

~~ Last year in the.Declaration of Panama the gkesidenté

-

of Colombia, Costa Rica and Venezuela reaffirmed "the full support

of their respective Peoplés and Governments for the just Panamanian

aspirations -on the Panama Canal Question ...."
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“‘:“* Last year also the foreign mlnlstels of:all the tatiﬁ'i
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American ccuntrles attendlng the fifth general assemply of the o

Organlzation of Amcrlcan States unanlmously explessed hope for '.

é “prompt and successful conclusxon ‘of the canal ncqo;zations;«‘ )

) »;;‘.A.u - -.., ”:; "._‘.“'.,-- ‘- - ,‘ -“- R A_' ;,'. . 'V‘_ N ) et zb\

'jj: - In a meetlng with V1sxting US newsmen 03

e

!
1975 Venezuela 52P1e51dent Perez commented with re

negotiatlons that a falir solution to the canal prcb cm, ﬁ;

be a great Lrlumph for Unlted States democracy and ﬁ

ard to the

ay t

S

oo
!

NOVemb&l 28,, 3

trlbute tc

the founders Qf the fLee nation- 1n.1ts blcentennl?l yeal; if

the Canal Zone- pxoblem wele solved with justlce and the dangeL 5,9‘

1

of frustratlon or the betrayal of democratlc prlnclples was

‘avomded '"Thp worst thlng the Unlted States could fo] would be

to sepazate its woxds from its dae&G"

~-- During last year's United Nations Generﬁl Aasembly

Bolxvxa s President Banzar Svarez remavrked " we feLvEutly hope

{

that in keeping with the mutual interests of‘hothicountries,

the United States and Panama, the Panamanian canal problem will

be settled soon in faVor of the rights of soveremgnty and the

Panamanlan people.

e ——t

L

- Presmdﬁnt Ech¢Verrla, leadér of our good

¢ neighbor

“to the south, Mexico, said last July'4d "Latin Americh eagerly

i

woula

¥,

awaits the solution of the Fanama Canal problem and khe establish-

ment of new standards of justice and reciprocal respgct. Of the

Canal question he remarked "our historical experiencg moves us to

o by o .

o o
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- The g;gatness of a country is not
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measured by its military but by

its moral strength|"

T T Ay R I -
- *
- . d L]
. . . .
b ' v “a " - ‘
. ‘. “ PR | 0
- - -, R e A e e ’
. . B . A K . * A
. . . PO B - o .
R . . R . . R - R Y
. 37 : . 3 - o*
‘ . H . . - -
N N ! -
: 5 . N
. . . . -
oy . . R A P 3 . -
! = M o ‘. .
B ¢ . . - . - .
- - : N . . . ; - : )
. ~ W f
: e . ’ M [ o .
" . - o gt iy : o . .
¢ b * . . R ' ; A v
- . . " . ra [T . B
. . - .
! i . : - R -
; ' . . ) v K
i i A3 -
‘ 4 . . ’
. 3 ) . . . .
. N f Vﬂ 1, 5 Fe. " -
. ' S b - .
T 0 " -_ R .\I..
¢ ; i - .
- X : . P . -
. ». N N . - . » :
' R ' i . B p .
o PRI . . N " ..
N . . 1 3 «
.. o LN . o - -« . » -
o ; N . L . . ¥
. A . . i
: ) H ‘ “
: Lo [ . .
L i L my .. . K .
o it * ’ . . . .
N \ t . BT . ey . . » .. -
i s \ - . . ! N ’ s
. 3 : 2 » . 8 d B : R .
) . X . S . s . .. -
, S T P DU S “
i 1 . I oo o PR " !
3 i . [ . . A \ Yy i,
. “ e 4 .
* < ..uv . : o
) t .
" . P 4 Gy ‘
; i
-
v . : L B i Eg i
, : fap . . T . . B
cqor . . . | . . .l .
€ , - s ' i . .
v . . s w1 ¥ X . ¢ y
. s . . p— .
< * P N . * -
N 5 K s S 4
W L N T .
B . . S ., " ALl .
. . .3 N . - .
! ! * c o7 . Y. E B
. . R : o o P “ .
‘e ca . C . ‘ . : ——
R : . e
- i ; . ' -
. ¢ b . * A
.3 . . . . o "
. c e R . ; Y [N
N e . .. . o, PR ; .
. . i > sy . . [ -
g s . B . . i e ", 7L ., AN .
i ] ¢ N L o A . T > Y
’ : . 3o . ' I . ’ y e o .
e P - i v, : . .. vy .
§ o . : A ; Lt RE : 14
s i )y . L » - it . I
. N . { . P K ¢
i ¢ [ ) ! . f . .. - s H
I B . . s f N .
i . <y . . an
,. ! i L it W v s .
: . i B . PR . 4
P . f . . ' < X .
3 ’ s . - . R [P ¢ « ‘
. . o, - . i
N M - *
s . v
. . Lo
. o - .
;
i ¢ s . B e . .
" " B
. . . i
t. N . v L
. .
- *
. I +, £ . -, . " - - .
PN N I B P YA RS e s W L s F RIRAS D oA e SE LMY Y RINY A 0y TR ~”... FETEEL S S AR . %
- N R R h . by MARER Lo
P . . . - P .. . .
. L )
.

.

»



GOP Reception ~ San Antonio Civic Center April 9, 1976

QUESTION: Mr. President, please do not give away the Panama Canal.

(Laughter)

THE PRESIDENT: Sir, I don't think you have to worry about that.
(Laughter) The United States, as far as I am concerned, will never
give up its defense responsibilities and capability. It will never give

up the rights of navigation and so forth. You just don't have to worry.

" QUESTION: Thank you very much.



!

PRESIDENTIAL STATEMENT IN DALLAS

I think it is premature to come to any conclusion as to what might be
the final résolution of the longstanding differences between the

United States and Panama. Three previous Presidents have had

representatives negotiating on this very controversial issue. T can

simply say and say it very emphatically, that the United States will
never give up its defense r‘ights‘ to the Panama Canal and will never
give up its operational rights as far as Panama is concerned. Since

there is no resolution today, I don't think I should prejudge any

_ detailed final settlement in the conflict or controversy. 1 can assure

everybody in the United States that we will protect defense and

operational responsibilities as far as the Panama Canal is concerned.



OrrICL Or TIHE UHITL HOUoF PRRaS SECRLTARY
(Peoria, I1linois)

THE WHITLC IIQUSE

REMARKS OF THE PRESIDENT
ARD
QUESTION AND AFSUER SESSICH
AT THL
EVERETT McKINLEY DIRKSEN FORUN

BRADLEY UIIVERSITY

QULSiIOH: ¥r. President, I am pastor of a church
here in Peoria., From time to time we get reports, printed
sometimes, to the effect that lMr. Kissinger and the State
Department have already made promises and commitments
regarding the Panama Canal to a Government which is something
less than friendly %6 us,and, furthermore, it has been
suggested that the constitutional clause which forbids any
United States property to be sold without approval of the
Congress, that that will be circumvented by retaining title
to it but nevertheless technically not selling it, but in
reality giving &1l the controls and direction and jurisdiction
to the Panama Government vhich only the owner c¢f the property
should have,

I would like you, Mr. Pres;deni, to comment on that
if ycu would,

THE PRESIDENT: First, let me say that whatever
is done, if it reachcs that point, will be fully submitted
to the United States Congress, both the House as well as the
Senate, If property is sold -- and I am not saying it is -=-
or is transferred, it would have to be approved by beth
the House and the Senate and, of course, if it is a treaty, it
would have to be approved by the Senate alcne, so you can
rest assured that whatever is done, if anything is done,
will be submitted in its entirety and completely open and
above board.

Now the situation is that since 1964 when they had
a series of riots in the Panama area, the Canal Zone and the
Government of Panema, some 30 pcople werce killed in these
riots,including a significant number of Americans. Those
circumstances precipitated negotiations that have been
carried on by three Presidents. Those negotiations are going
on today betwcen the Government of Panama and the United States,

I can only assure you -~ because the negotiations
have not been completed -~ that the United States, as far
as I am concerned, will never give up its naticnal defense
interests, nor give up its interests in the operation of the
Panama Canal. And whatever is negotlatog -- and nothing has
been concluded -~ will be submitted in its entircty to the
Congress of the United States.,

MORE



PRESS CONTERINCE NO. 28

of the

. . ;{ /
PRESIDINT OF THE UNIIRD STATDS CJ

I .
o

\

N,

At 12:02 P.YH. EST
March 13, 19876
Satuwrday

At CGuilford College
Greenchboro, NHorith Carolina

5 S PO
N oy - L. sy e "y ~3 P y
QUESTION:  Mr. Pnen;dany my guestion ig this.
H ey PR S N
u vec the United State wreﬂlnzm;u;.s:ra.m(;_., control of wie ,
) - . ’ . 5 2 e " ier ot o
a Canal Jn the ne Toaen years, and, LI S0, uncer Wadt
P LI LS T
)

NS TaNCeEs ?

since 1965 with the (c cxninent of Panama to rasolwve the disputle
that arose following “bn vory sad ond tragic incd Ik
happrencd at that time where some 30 people were kilnc63
including, as I recall, epproxinat ﬂly 10 American

639

11?17?* Iw 'pgsxi -wn'i"; !r‘hl._p{\ 1\ "’":}ld\‘rli«? }'1&\;@ bmen'\] Nne EO l(.{‘ i~\r1
L

Theece negotiations have geone on for about 10-plus

‘

I can assure you of this., The United 8t
as I am Pro“idont will do noib*wx to give up the conirol of ths
operations of the Canal, ond will @0 nothing to give up tha
militery protection of L)x* Lgﬂlu] , and that ie whot tho
our Government ave most concerned about,  And vhotever is
agreed to, if anything, will be subnitted ouew)v to the United
States Co“vrﬁuw for concideration.
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PRESS COWFERELCE NO, 30
of the

PRESIDENT OF THE UWITED STATES

9:13 A.M. CS7
April 10, 1976
Saturdav

In the International Ballroom
At the Fairmont Hotel
Dallas, Texas

THE PRESIDEWT: Good morning. Won't you all sit
down, please.

We had a great day in Texas vesterday. One regret,
I wish I couid hrve stayed and watched the Rangers win that
ball geme lest nizht. It must have been a real fine game,
11 innines, exce:.lent. You all loved it in Texas, didn't
you?

Yes?

QUESTION: Welcome to Texas, Mr. President. The
Dallas Sigma Delta Chi is pleased to have a chance to ask
you this question.

The first question is, last night you talked
about stopping the flow of illeral drugs across the Mexican
border. What is your Administration doing to stop the flow
of illegal immigrants across the Mexican border?

THE PRESIDENT: First, in the budget I sub-
mitted for fiscal 13877. we have increased the funds or will
make available more personnel to work with local authorities,
I have discussed the problem with the President of Mexico,
President Echeverria.

The top legal authorities in this country have
continued their work with the authorities on a comparable
level in Mexico. It is a very serious matter, and we are
doing our utmost in every wav possible to prevent the flow
of illersal aliens into the United States.

Yes, sir?

NUESTIOIT: Mr, President, a few weeks aco Deputy
Secretary of Defense Bill Clements was in Dallas, and at
a press conference he was asked a question about the Panama
Canal nergotiations., He said that there is a possibility
that those necotiations mieght result in a partnership
between the United States and Panama in the operation and
defense of that canal. Is there such a possibilitw?

MORE



Page 2

THE PRESIDEMT: I think it is premature to cone
to any conclusion as to what might be the final resolution
of the lonrstandineg differences between the United States
and Panama. Three Presidents have had representatives
negotiating on this very controversial issue.

I can simply say -- and say it very emphatically --
that the United States will never give up its defense
riehts to the Panama Canal and will never give up its
operational richts as far as Panama is concerned. Since
there is no resolution today, I don't think I should

prejudge any detailed final settlement in this conflict
or controversv,

I can assure evervbody in the United States that
we will protect defense and operational responsibilities
as far as the Panama Canal is concerned.

QUESTION: Mr. President, if requested, will you

commute the sentences of or pardon any other Vatercate
conspirators?

THE PRESIDENT: I would expect that all requests
for pardon or any other action would come through the normal
channels, through the Pardon Attorney in the Department of
Justice. It would be inappropriate for me to make any
comment because none of those requests have come to me
through the proper authorities. Until and unless they do,
it is inadvisable for me to make any conclusion one way or
another.

QUESTION: Mr. President, in view of the hichtened
tension in the Middle East, especiallv with the Soviet-
backed penetration of Syria into Lebanon and increased
activity of the PLO, do you think your policy of curtailing
defense funds for Israel is expedient or do you plan to
re-examine that policy with regard to restoration of the
$550 million in interim funds? Also, what is our Government

soing to do to prevent the Syrian-Soviet takeover of
Lebanon?

THE PRESIDENT: First, let me set the record
straight, In the fiscal year 1976 budget for foreign aid, I
recommended $1.5 billion for military assistance for Israel,
half of which would be forgiven, which means half of it is
a grant -- not a sale or loan -~ and in addition I recommended
$700 million in economic aid and assistance to Israel for
a total of $2.2 billion for Israel in a l2-month period.

MORE



PRESS COJFERENCE 1O, 30
of the

PRESIDENT OF THE UHITED STATES

9:13 A.M., C3U
April 10, 1976
Saturdav

In the International Ballroom
At the Fairmont Hotel
Dallas, Texas

THE PRESIDENT: Good morning. Won't you all sit
down, please.

WYe had a ereat day in Texas vesterday. One regret,
I wish I couild hrve staved and watched the Rangers win that
ball geme lant nizht. It must have been a real fine game,
11 innings, exce.lent. You all loved it in Texas, didn't
you?

Yes?

QUESTION: VWelcome to Texas, Mr. President. The
Dallas Sigma Delta Chi is pleased to have a chance to ask
you this question, V

The first question is, last night you talked
about stopping the flow of illeral drugs across the Mexican
border. What is your Administration doing to stop the flow
of illeral immigrants across the Mexican border?

THE PRESIDENT: First, in the budget I sub-
mitted for fiscal 1877, we have increased the funds or will
make available more personnel to work with local authorities.
I have discussed the problem with the President of Mexico,
President Echeverria.

The top legal authorities in this country have
continued their work with the authorities on a comparable
level in Mexico. It is a very serious matter, and we are
doing our utmost in every wav possible to prevent the flow
of illesal aliens into the United States.

Yes, sir?

NUESTION: Mr. President, a few weeks aco Deputv
Secretary of Defense Bill Clements was in Dallas, and at
a press conference he was asked a question about the Panama
Canal negotiations. He said that there is a possibility
that those necotiations might result in a partnership
between the United States and Panama in the operation and
defense of that canal. Is there such a possibilitv?

MORE
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THE PRESIDFEHT: I think it is premature to coms
to any conclusion as to what might be the final resolution
of the lonrstandine differences between the United States
and Panama, Three Presidents have had representatives
negotiatine on this very controversial issue.

I can simply say -- and say it very emphatical
that the United States will never give up its defense
richts to the Panama Canal and will never give up its
operational richts as far as Panama is concerned. Since
there is no resolution todav, I don't think I should

prejudge any detailed final settlement in this conflict
or controversy.

Rt

I can assure evervbody in the United States that
we will protect defense and operational responsibilities
as far as the Panama Canal is concerned.

QUESTION: Mr, President, if requested, will you

commute the sentences of or pardon any other Watercate
conspirators?

THE PRESIDENT: I would expect that all requests
for pardon or any other action would come through the normal
channels, through the Pardon Attorney in the Department of
Justice., It would be inappropriate for me to make any
comment because none of those requests have come to me
through the proper authorities. Until and unless they do,
it is inadvisable for me to make any conclusion one way or
another, :

QUESTION: Mr. President, in view of the hichtened
tension in the Middle East, especiallv with the Soviet-
backed penetration of Syria into Lebanon and increased
activity of the PLO, do vou think your policy of curtailing
defense funds for Israel is expedient or do vou plan to
re-examine that policy with resard to restoration of the
$550 million in interim funds? Also, what is our Government

going to do to prevent the Syrian-Soviet takeover of
Lebanon?

THE PRESIDENT: First, let me set the record
straight, In the fiscal year 1976 budget for foreign aid, I
recommended $1.5 billion for military assistance for Israel,
half of which would be forgiven, which means half of it is
a erant -- not a sale or loan -- and in addition I recommended
$700 million in economic aid and assistance to Israel for
a total of $2.2 billion for Israel in a 1l2-month period.

MORE
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INTERVITY OF THT PRESIDENT
BY
JOHN McCRORY
KDFY]

DALLAS, TEXAS

MR. McCRbRY: Do you think we shoula give tne ranala
Canal to Panama? :

THE PRESIDENT: We certainly shouldn't, under any
circumstances, and we don't intend to.

MR. McCRORY: Is the Canal as important today as it
once was, say 20 years ago?

THE PRESIDENT: If you look at the traffic on a
worldwide basis and relate it to Panama, it does not have
quite the significance today that it had in the past, but
it is a very important method of transportation between the
Atlantic and the Pacific, but I can assure you we are going
to protect our national security interest and our operational
interest in the Panama Canal and under no circumstances are
we going to give it away, as some people have indicated.

MR. McCRORY: Is there any chance of a Vietnam type
guerilla war type of thing starting down in Panama?

THE PRESIDENT: I think you have to be cognizant of
“what happened in 1965 when there was a very sharp military
~engagement, some 30 to 40 people were killed, including, as

I recall, ten Americans, a potential tinterbox and I think it
is important to note that every Latin American country feels
that the United States ought to negotiate with Panama,

which we are doing.

So, it is a potential area of great volatility and
in order to avoid that we are negotiating, as Mr. Johnson did,
as Mr. Nixon did, to see why there isn't a peaceful solution
to the problem.
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INTERVITV OF THT PREUSIDENT
BY
JOHN McCRORY
KDEYW

DALLAS, TEXAS

MR. MCCRGRY: Do you think we should give tne ranama
Canal to Panama?

THE PRESIDENT: We certainly shouldn't, under any
circumstances, and we don't intend to.

MR. McCRORY: Is the Canal as important today as it
once was, say 20 years ago? :

THE PRESIDENT: If you look at the traffic on a
worldwide basis and relate it to Panama, it does not have
quite the significance today that it had in the past, but
it is a very important method of transportation between the
Atlantic and the Pacific, but I can assure you we are going
to protect our national security interest and our operational
interest in the Panama Canal and under no circumstances are
we going to give it away, as some people have indicated.

MR, McCRORY: Is there any chance of a Vietnam type
guerilla war type of thing starting down in Panama?

THE PRESIDENT: I think you have to be cognizant of
what happened in 1965 when there was a very sharp military
engagement, some 30 to 40 people were killed, including, as
I recall, ten Americans, a potential tinterbox and I think it
is important to note that every Latin American country feels
that the United States ought to negotiate with Panama,
which we are doing. k

So, it is a potential area of great volatility and
in order to avoid that we are negotiating, as Mr. Johnson did,
as Mr. Nixon did, to see why there isn't a peaceful solution
to the problem.



PN

PRESS COJFERENCE 110, 30
of the
PRESIDENT OF THE UHWITED STATES
9:13 A.M. CST
April 10, 1978
Saturdav
In the International Ballroom

At the Fairmont Hotel
Dallas, Texas

THE, PRESIDEWT: Good morning. Won't you all sit
down, please.

We had a ereat day in Texas vesterday. One regret,

I wish I couid hzve staved and watched the Rangers win that
ball geme last n’zht. It must have been a real fine game,
11 innings, exceilent. You all loved it in Texas, didn't
you?

Yes?

QUESTION: WYelcome to Texas, Mr. President. The
Dallas Sigma Delta Chi is pleased to have a chance to ask
you this questicn.

The first question is, last night you talked
about stopping the flow of illeral drugs across the Mexican
border. What is your Administration doing to stop the flow
of illegal immigrants across the Mexican border?

THE PRESIDENT: First, in the budget I sub-
mitted for fiscal 1377, we have increased the funds or will
make available more personnel to work with local authorities.
I have discussed the problem with the President of Mexico,
President Echeverria. :

The top lecal authorities in this country have
continued their work with the authorities on a comparable
level in Mexico. It is a very serious matter, and we are
doing our utmost in every wav possible to prevent the flow
of i1illesal aliens into the United States.

Yes, sir?

NUESTION: Mr, President, a few weeks aco Deputy
Secretary of Defense Bill Clements was in Dallas, and at
a press conference he was asked a question about the Panama
Canal negotiations. He said that there is a possibility
that those necotiations mieght result in a partnership
between the United States and Panama in the operation and
defense of that canal. Is there such a possibilitv?

MORE



Page 2

THE PRESIDEMT: I think it is premature to coms
to any conclusion as to what might be the final resolution
of the lonsstandine differences between the United States
and Panama. Three Presidents have had representatives
nerotiating on this very controversial issue.

/

I can simply say -- and say it very emphatically --
that the United States will never give up its defense
rients to the Panama Canal and will never give up its
operational richts as far as Panama is concerned. Since
there is no resolution todav, I don't think I should

prejudge any detailed final settlement in this conflict
or controversy,

I can assure evervbody in the United States that
we will protect defense and operational responsibilities
as far as the Panama Canal is concerned.

QUESTION: Mr. President, if requested, will you

commute the sentences of or pardon any other Watercate
consnirators?

THE PRESIDENT: I would expect that all requests
for pardon or any other action would come through the normal
channels, through the Pardon Attorney in the Department of
Justice. It would be inappropriate for me to make any
comment because none of those requests have come to me
through the proper authorities. Until and unless they do,
it is inadvisable for me to make any conclusion one way or
another,

QUESTION: Mr. President, in view of the hichtened
tension in the Middle East, especially with the Soviet-
backed penetration of Syria into Lebanon and increased
activity of the PLO, do you think your policy of curtailing
defense funds for Israel is expedient or do vyou plan to
re-examine that policy with regard to restoration of the
$550 million in interim funds? Also, what is our Government

going to do to prevent the Syrian-Soviet takeover of
Lebanon?

THE PRESIDEI'T: First, let me set the record
strairht, In the fiscal year 1976 budget for foreign aid, I
recommended $1.5 billion for military assistance for Israel,
half of which would be forgiven, which means half of it is
a grant -- not & sale or loan =-- and in addition I recommended
$709 million in economic aid and assistance to Israel for
a total of $2.2 billion for Israel in a 1l2-month period.

MORE



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 14, 1976

Dick:

Here is a set of Q & A's agreed upon by
Brent Scowcroft.

May I have the President's approval to use
them at my briefing?

Rt

Ron Nessen
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PAMNAMA CANAL

Did the President instruct the Stdte Department to negotiate
a new treaty with Panama which pould give up the Canal and
our authority in the Zone?
e

Let me make clear that President]al instructions to the State
Department relate to negotiationg which have been carried on
since 1964 with Panama. These hegotiations are aimed at
achieving a new treaty relationship with Panama relating to
the Canal. That treaty, which Would continue in force for a
SEaelEERl period of time, woulfl maintain US control of the

Canal's operation and defense. l\fegotiations which the President

has authorized relate only to thp effort currently underway to

negotiate a modernized treaty yelationship that will protect US
basic long-term interests in thp efficient operation and security

of the Panama Canal. Those npgotiations are still in progress

and important issues remain tp be discussed and agreed upon.
It is therefore not possible orjuseful at this sfage to predict the

final form of such an agreemept or when and if such an arrangement

may be possible. “He®ever , §he President has repeatedly stressed
“that he will not épwg":«;*rove or sypport any agréement that does not

protect vital US interests inthe operation and defense of the Canal.

1 [
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PM-CANAL 4-14
BY NICHOLAS DANILOFF

WASHINGTON (UPI) -- AMBASSADOR ELLSWORTH BUNKER SAYS IT HAS BEEN
"PERFECTLY CLEAR"™ SINCE 1974 THAT PANAHA EVENTUALLY WILL GAIN FULL
CONTROL OF THE PANAMA CANAL.

BUNKXER MADE THE COMMENT IN A TELEPHONE INTERVIEW IN REACTION TO A
PROTEST BY REP. GENE SNYDER, R-KYe, AGAINST RELINQUISHING
JURISDICTION AND RIGHTS WHICH THE UNITED STATES HAS HELD IN THE CANAL
ZONE SINCE 1903,

SNYDER RELEASED PORTIONS OF BUNKER'S SECRET TESTIMNONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE PANAMA CANAL SUBCOMMITTEE APRIL 8.

ACCORDING TO THE PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT, SNYDER ASKED BUNKER WHETHER
THE OBJECT OF THE NEGOTIATIONS WAS TO éIVE UP THE CANAL Z0NE TO
PANAL?A.

BUNKER REPLIED: "TO GIVE UP THE CANAL ZONE AFTER A PERIOD OF TIHME,
THAT IS CORRECT."

SNYDER: "AND THE CANAL OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME?"

BUNKER:_"OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME."

THE KENTUCKY REPUBLICAN SAID UNTIL BUNKER'S SECRET TESTIMONY
PRESIDENT FORD'S ULTIMATE INTENTIONS ON THE FUTURE OF THE CANAL "HAD
NOT BEEN AT ALL CLEAR." -

"AS OF LAST THURDAY, THERE IS NO MORE QUESTION. AMBASSADOR
ELLSYORTH BUNKER, CHIEF UseSe NEGOTIATOR WITH THE REPUBLIC OF PANAMA
ees FLATLY DECLARED THAT PRESIDENT FORD HAS DIRECTED THE SECRETARY OF
STATE AND THE NEGOTIATORS TO COME UP WITH A TREATY <.. BY WHICH WE
WILL GIVE UP THE CANAL ZONE ENTIRELY AFTER A PERIOD OF TIME, AND THE
CANAL OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME."

SNYDER SAID ON CONCLUSION OF A NEW UeS.-PANAMA TREATY THE UNITED
STATES WOULD ABOLISH THE CURRENT CANAL ZONE GOVERNMENT IN SIX MONTHS,
AND RELINQUISH JURISDICTION IN THE ZONE WITHIN THREE YEARS. THE CANAL
WOULD BE TURNED OVER IN 25-50 YEARS, SNYDER SAID.

BUNKER DECLINED TO COMMENT ON SUCH SPECIFICS AND WOULD NOT SAY
WHEN THE PANAMA CANAL MIGHT BE TURNED OVER TO PANAMA.

HE SAID, "THE NEGOTIATIONS ARE PROCEEDING STEADILY." HE SAID NO
DATE HAS BéEN SET FOR THE NEXT NEGOTIATING SESSIONe -

UPI 0O4-14 06:54 AES



April 14, 1976

PAMAMA CANALS

Did the President instruct the State Department to negotiate
a new treaty with Panama which would give up the Canal and
our authority in the Zone?

Let me make clear that Presidential instructions to the State
I?epartment relate to negotiations which have been carried on
since 1964 with Panama. These negotiations are aimed at
achieving a new treaty relationship with Panama relating to

the Canal. That treaty, which would continue in force for a
subs_tantial period of time, would rﬁaintain US control of the
Canal's operation and defense. Negotiations which the President
has authorized relate only to the effort currently underway to
negotiate a modernized treatj;r relationship that will protect US
basic long-term interests in the efficient operation and security

of the Panama Canal. Those negotiations are still in progress

and important- issues remain to be discussed émd agreed upon.

It is therefore not possible or useful at this stage to predict the
final form of such an agreement or when and if such an arrangement
may be possible. “tipsmaicr , the President has repeatedly stressed

that he will not approve or support any agreement that does not

protect vital US interests in the operation and defense of the Canal.



April 14, 1976

PANAMA CANAL

Yesterday someone raised the question of US sovereignty in
the Canal Zone and pointed out that there were two Supreme
Court decisions and numerous Attorney Generaly who had
decided that the US was sovereign. Have ?you been able to
look into this to give us a further answer.

Contrary to the impression given yesterday, there is no
unanimity on this subject. It is a complicated legal issue
which I would not want to get into in detail, and the important
point is that it is not central to the negotiations for the Canal

which are based on our interest in preserving access to the

Canal over the long term. There have been a number of

o "& © we s w/-olt—uc e Cr <

historical cases in which we have disposed c:;sovereign
Ge 0% Phifypp-rs ot Ohtcunn
Eerritory;when we felt it was in our interesty In this case,
whether we consider the US as savereign in the Zone or not

the Court has found thaaw depends on the specific
subject under consideration. For some purposes, like extradition
and expenditure of funds, our sovereignty appears to be quite
clear, but for other purposes k‘tz‘u;s treated as foreign territory,
for instance for purposes of customs duties, mm Supreme

e 2084t/ 0
Court found on at least one occasion tha}\thorts are considered
foreign ports for the purpose of transportation of mail. The
famous case which is always cited to f?m&a;h our sovereignty “4@' 20‘47
iwhich I understand is Wilson vs. Shajf equated the Canal Zone
with territory belonging to the United States in the context of

establishing the authority of the Federal Government to expend

S
funds and to engage in construction work in the Zoneg¢ gdhe
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decision talked about "title" of the US in the Zone A What I would like

T ALBscA v
to point out again is that we are carrying on these negotiations because

A

we consider our vital interests are at stake.



This Copy For

NEWS CONFERENCE #478

AT THE VJHITE HOUSE
WITH RON NESSEN
AT 1:17 P.M. EST
APRIL 14, 1976

WEDNESDAY

MR, NESSEN: There was a Cabinet meeting this
morning, as you know, which partly accounts for the delay
of the briefing. Basically, Dr. Kissinger, who came in late
after testifying on the Hill -~ some of you asked about his
whereabouts -~ he did come in later, gave a kind of general
wren-up of foreign policy, where it stands today, Alan
Greenspan gave an update on the economic situation, Jim Lynn
talked about the Congressional Budget Committee activities
and Rog Morton spoke briefly on where the campaign stands,

You saw the Thomas Gates swearing in ceremony
and --

Q Can you be a little more specific on these?
These are very interesting things.

Q Particularly Morton.

MR, NESSEN: Actually, I missed most of Morton's
part of the Cabinet'' meeting because I had to step out to do
something else,

Q How about the economic?

) MR, NESSEN: I don't think any of it broke any
new ground. I think it was to bring the Cabinet members up

to date.

Q Morton said the other night that Texas was
too close to call, Does he still maintain that?

MR. NESSEN: As I say, I was not in there for most
of the Morton presentation.

Q Did Kissinger discuss the Panama Canal?

MR. NESSEN: He did not.
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Wle are also announcing today that the President has
designated Mayor Ralph Perk of Cleveland to be his representative
at the Fifth Annual Conference of the Mayors of the Great
Cities of the World. This takes place in Milan, Italy.

Q Is that a junket?

MR. HESSEN: No, it is a Conference in Milan,
Italy.

Q Was Mayor Perk going anyway?
MR, NESSEN: Mayor Perk departed yesterday.

The purpose of the Conference is to provide a
forum for the exchange of views between the leaders of the
world’s great cities and to consolidate and strengthen
the international links between local administrators of
large cities and metropolitan areas. The Conference will
be useful in preparing for the United Nations' Habitat
Meeting later this year in Vancouver concerning the
problems and challenges facing urban areas.

Q What great city will Perk say he represents?

IMR. NESSEN: He represents the great City of
Cleveland,

Q How much are we spending on this junket?
MR. NESSEN: I don't know.

Mayor Perk was going on his own, presumably
paid for by his city -- his great city. (Laughter)

Q What other mayors did the President pass
over to choose Perk? (Laughter)

MR, NESSEN: I don't have much else, I guess,

0 Ron, speaking of cities, first of all, is
Mayor Washington going to this to represent the great City
of "ashington?

MR, NESSEN: I do not know,

Q@ In that connection, in the Rose Garden two
days ago Mayor Washington said that Canon Jeffrey Cave's
warning to Bicentennial visitors that Washington is a
slaughterhouse has gone all over the country., That's what
he said, HNow, since you said you would check to find out
what the President's reaction to Canon Cave's sermon was
and since the President is scheduled to go to that church
this summer with Queen Elizabeth, could you tell us what
is the President's reaction to the Cave statement?
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MR, NESSEN: I don't have any Presidential reaction
to give you to the Cave statement,

Q He had no reaction to the claim that is going
all over the country that Washington is a slaughterhouse?

MR. NESSEN: I don't have any reaction of the President
to that statement,

Q You said you would check, Ron,
MR, NESSEN: That is correct.
Q Did you check?

MR, NESSEN: I tell vou I don't have any Presidential
reaction to that statement.

Q In other words, the President has no comment
on it?

MR, NESSEN: That is essentially correct.

Q Ron, there is a report on the Hill that
Ambassador Bunker told a Congressional subcommittee that
the treaty being negotiated with Panama would ultimately
give unto Panama control of the Canal, which seems diametrically
opposed to what the President said Saturday in Dallas. How
do you square those statements?

MR. NESSEN: I have not seen Ambassador Bunker's
testimony. I saw the press release from Congressman Snyder,
I believe it was, or saw a story based on the press release
from Congressman Snyder.

Q There is no reaction? Aren't you looking into
it?

MR, NESSEN: I find it a little hard to know what
to look into, though.

Q Do you think they coincide with the President's
views?

MR, NESSEN: Does what coincide?

Q That eventually the Panama Canal will revert
to the hands of Panama.
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MR, NESSEN: That is something that was announced,
I guess, in 1964 at the time that the negotiations began,
and it has obviously been on the record. In fact, somebody
gave me a State Department press release put out, I guess,
nearly a year and a half ago tracing the history of the
negotiations and pointing out that in late 1964 -~
follawing the riots in which ten Americans were killed,
if I am not mistaken -- negotiations began in 1964, which was
12 years ago, when the United States announced what its
aims or objectives were, one of the objectives was to negotiate
a treaty with a terminal date on it. But, as I say, that
is 12~year -old news, I don't know that it is any news
coming out of whatever it is that Congressman Snyder --

Q To follow up, the dispute seems to center on
the negotiating directives that the President gave to
Ambassador Bunker. What were those directives?

MR. NESSEN: As you know, these negotiations
have gone on under three Presidents.

Q \le are interested in this President.

MR, NESSEN: Ambassador Bunker's directives are
based on, again, a publicly announced position of more than
two years ago, the so-called principles agreed to by the
Secretary of State of the United States and the Foreign
1inister of Panama announced on February 7, 1974 in Panama
and available as press releases ever since at the State
Department, eight principles. Ambassador Bunker's
instructions, or whatever, are based on those eight prin-
ciples.

Q What did the President mean Saturday in
Dallas when he said he could assure the American people that
the United States will never give up its defense rights to
the Panama Canal and will never give up its operational
rights?

MR. NESSEN: That is correct, that any new treaty --
this is in the principles of 1974, This sounds like something
new has happened,and nothing new has happened since the
principles of 1974 were announced. If you look at those
principles, you will see that any new treaty must guarantee
that the United States will maintain its vital interests
in the operation and the defense of the Canal., That was
true then and true now.

Q How can you say '"nevepr?"

Q How long, Ron?
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MR. NESSEN: What do you mean how long?

Q It does not say "maintain these rights in
perpetuity," does it, not according to those agreements
signed by TAC and Kissinger, to my knowledge, Ron.

I may be mistaken.

MR. NESSEN: As I say, Les, the decision to nego-
tiate a new treaty with the terminal date to it was made and
announced in 1964, It is not news in 1976 that the new
treaty will have a termination date on it.

Q More than a third of the Senate has strongly
resolved against it. More than a majority of the House
have resolved against it. You cannot do such a treaty
without the permission of Congress, Why does the State
Department, why is it allowed to continue these negotiations
in the --

MR, NESSEN: This is, obviously, a delicate issue.
It is a complicated issue. It has a long history to it.
The fact is all three of the Presidents who have been
involved in these negotiations have consulted with Congress.
This President certainly has consulted with Congress.
then a treaty is concluded, it, obviously, will be submitted
to the Senate for ratification. But, there has not been
any treaty either signed or its terms agreed to.

As the President has said repeatedly, no treaty
will be agreed to unless it safeguards the U.,S., interests
in the Canal and guarantees our interest in the operation
and defense of the Canal. That is what he has said
every time he is asked about this question.

Q Is it fair to assume when the treaty finally
reaches its termination date those rights go with it?

MR. NESSEN: What the treaty provides for I have
no idea because it has not been negotiated.
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Q Ron, what has been blocking the treaty all
these years? Why have we failed to get an understanding?

MR. NESSEN: I don't really know, Howard. The
negotiations, like all negotiations, have been conducted
in privacy and what the specific outstanding issues are
remaining, I don't know myself.

Q Does the President uphold the eight principles?

MR. NESSEN: Ambassador Bunker's instructions
are based on the eight principles. They were agreed to by
the Secretary of State and the Foreign Minister. They are
still in force.

Q In February 19747
MR, NESSEi': That is correct,
0 Fefore he was President?

MR. NESSEN: They continue to remain the principle
upon which these negotiations are conducted by both sides.

Q Ron, there is a difference between saying
the treaty will preserve the American interest in the
operation and defense of the Canal and saying,as the
President did Saturday, that he would never give up the
defense and the operation of the Canal. Did he overstate
the case?

MR. NESSEN: Let me see what he said on Saturday,
if I have it here. Where was that at, San Antonio?

0 Dallas.
Q Could you read that, please?

MR, WESSEN: I will get you a copy of it, Walt,
if you want one,

No, I think if you read it he is saying just
what I said, which is any new treaty will have to guarantee
the interest of the United States and the continued rights
to defend and operate the Canal. Any new treaty will have
to do that or else there won't be a new treaty.

0 Why is it then that on April 8, which was
just a couple of days before that, that Bunker said in
answer to the question, "Is the object of the negotiations
to give up the Canal zone?" Answer, "To give up the Canal
zone over a period of time, that is correct."™ In the next
question, "And the Canal over a longer period?" Answer,
"That is correct." Now, that is a guy that is negotiating
for the President. Why would he say that?
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MR, NESSEN: I suppose he is going back to 1964,
Bob, at which time ~~ following the riots in which ten
Americans were killed -~ it was decided to negotiate a
new treaty which would have a termination date to it.

Q The President is saying we are going to
maintain our operational rights. He seems to be saying we
are going to give up the operational rights.

MR. NESSEN: No, I think you are sort of mixing
apples and oranges there,

Q Then you put them together.

MR, NESSEN: The point is today there is nothing
new except that a Congressman has chosen to leak part of a
document for some reason in a political season. The fact
is that Ambassador Ellsworth Bunker's instructions have
not changed. The negotiations are based on the principles
agreed to more than two years ago.

The objective is to negotiate a treaty with a
termination date. That was decided on 12 years ago, and I
don't know why these -- except that it is a political
season -- why these questions are rasied now as if something
was changed or something was new,

Q If vou are going to terminate the thing,
why is the President saying you are going to maintain your
operational rights?

MR. NESSEN: Any new treaty will maintain the

interest of the United States and the continued operation
and the defense of the Canal.

Q Temporarily, isn't that right?
MR, NESSEN: For the duration of the treaty.

0 What will happen at the conclusion of the
treaty?

MR, NESSEN: I don't kmow, Ralph. We don't have
a treaty. How can I tell you what happens at the expir-
ation of the treaty when we don't have a treaty?

. 0 What are we shooting for in terms of time
limit?

MR, NESSEN: I don't know. That is something
negotiators are working on.
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Q Does that terminal date have the objective
of the Panamanian Government. assuming the operating control
of the canal?

MR, NESSEN: I don't know what any treaty will
provide for because there is no treaty agreed upon.

0  Is that the objective?

MR, NESSEN: What the length of the treaty will
be -- I suggest if you need a little background on this, to
understand that nothing really new has happened, you can get
from the State Department what I think is a very good
history review. It has the 1964 aims that the United States
announced when it undertook the negotiations. It has the
eight principles agreed to in 1974, It lists also six
of the issues in the negotiations and so forth., There is
just nothing new.

Q What is the aim of the negotiations? What
is the President's aim of the negotiations?

MR, NESSEN: It is all in the eight principles,
Helen,

Q What is it?

MR, NESSEN: I don't want to stand here and
have a story written about "The White House announced today
that the President's aim in the negotiations is" --

Q The stories have already been written.

MR, NESSEN: Well, I don't know what the story
is because it is a story of something that was announced
in 1974 in some of the matters we have discussed and
something announced in 1964, when it comes o other matters
we have discussed.,

Q Does the President stand today behind the
statement he made Saturday that "The United States will
never give up its operational rights"?

MR. NESSEM: Any new treaty will never give up
the rights or interests =- or however he worded it -- of
the United States to operate in the Panama Canal. That
will not happen in any new treaty. There won't be a
new treaty if it does not provide for that.

0 Ron, what is Bunker saying, that it is to
give up the Canal? Ron, don't you see the contradiction
here?

MR, NESSEN: I certainly don't.
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0 Bunker says to give up the Canal, as was
quoted. The President says never give up the operational
rights of the Canal. Do you see no difference?

MR, NESSEN: Look, Les, it is a complex subject
and it has been going on for a long time and I think you
should look carefully at the record and at the principles
that were agreed to and what was stated in 1964, what
the President has said.

Now, what Bunker has said we don't know because
it is only a few sentences leaked by a Congressman, but I
can take you through the thing very briefly,

Q But you say there is no contradiction?

MR. NESSEN: Between the President saying no
treaty will give up =--

Q He did not say a treaty.

MR, NESSEN: It was in that context., The ques-
tion, I believe, was asked in the context of, will a new
treaty give away Panama or however the question was worded.

Q You are telling us today there was no
contradiction in wh&t Bunker is reported to have said
and what he indeed has confirmed himself?

MR. NESSEN: Not only .no contradiction, but
nothing new,

Q No contradiction and nothing new?

MR. NESSEN: That is my view, from reviewing,
I think carefully, what has been said, going back 12 years
on that matter, up to and including today. There was
an announcement made in 1964 that a new treaty would be
negotiated following riots in which ten Americans were
killed.

At the time the negotiations were announced, it
was announced that this new treaty would have a termination
date to it. The negotiations have gone, off or on,
through the years. The next sort of major event was in
1974% when the United States and Panama reached agreement
on eight principles that would guide the further nego-
tiations.

Those eight principles, which you can get, are
still in force. They also refer to a termination date of
the treaty and it is from those principles that Bunker's
instructions have been drawn and that is where it stands.
The fact is that because of the principles and because of
American policy, no treaty will be agreed upon unless it
does what the President said on Saturday or whatever day
or what he says every time,which is to continue and maintain
the American interest in the operation of the Canal. That
is sort of a concise statement of where I see things
standing today. i
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Q Ron, has the President given Bunker
instructions that the treaty will provide that the United
States will never give up operational and defense rights
of the Canal, never?

MR. NESSEN: I am not going to be able to give
you the wording of the Ambassador's instructions,
obviously., What I want to say is his instructions are
based on the principles announced in 1974.

Q Wait. You seem to be revising what
the President said last week.

MR. NESSEN: Mo, not at all.

Q0 You w ere saying the treaty will never relin-
gquish those rights?

MR, NESSEN: That is correct.

Q However, the treaty has a termination date.
And a termination date implies the exact opposite from
the word "never." Never means in perpetuity.

MR. NESSEN: For one thing, we don't know if
there isgoing to be a treaty or when it is going to be,
what the terms will be, what the termination date is and
what happens after the termination date, so it is not
possible to answer what I think your question was.

Q My question was, has the President instructed
the negotiators that the basis of American policy is that

the United States will never give up defense and operation of
the Canal?
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MR, NESSCN: The basis of the Americaen policy
in negotiations on Panama are in the eight principles of
1974, Ve have the requirement that the President has stated
again and again which is that we will not agree to a new
treaty which requires or forces the United States to
relinquish its interest in the continued operation.

Q Until the termination of the treaty.

MR. NESSEN: Or, you know, there may be terms
that go beyond the termination of the treaty, if they
negotiate such terms. I don't know what the terms are
going to be because they have not agreed to it.

Q Vhat he is asking is quite simply will the
President pequire his negotiators to nerotiate only a treaty
that wilil have in it beyond a termination point the extension
of American operational rights and defense rights in the
Canal Zone?

MR, NESSEN: Beyond the termination of the treaty?

Q Beyond the termination date of a treaty that
is now negotiated. That is the basis of the question, When
the President says "never give it up,”" does he mean beyond --
does he mean a treaty with a terminal point?

MR, NESSEN: A treaty will never give up these
interests.

0 A treaty will not, but when the treaty
expires, what happens then?

MR, NESSEN: We don t know. FHow do we know, Bob?
Q You are piaying silly games.

MR, IIESSEN: Just a moment, Bob., I have read the in-
structions to the Ambassador. I know what they say and the
matter of what happens =% termination point of the treaty
is one of the mattezrs " disoussa 7,

Q But Mr., Bunker said in the committee hearing,
"To give up the Canal, correct, To give up the Canal
Zone, correct." H= said that that was his instructions,

MR, NESSEN: That is what was announced in 1964,

Bob, and if it strikes you as news 12 years later, I don’t
know how it could.
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Q So he is negotiating to give up the Canal?

MR, NESSEN: He is negotiating based on the principles
announced two years ago and on the goals announced 12 years
ago.

Q Is he negotiating to give up the Canal?
1MR. NESSEN: Have you read the principles?
Q Is he negotiating to give up the Canal?

MR. NESSEN: Bob, I am not going to force you
to make me say something that will enable you to write a
news story that is 12 years old.

Q Is Bunker wrong then?

MR, NESSEN: I think I have explained to you what
the American policy is, what his instructions are and where
the state of the play is.

Q  Would you concede the possibility that once
a treaty is negotiated, based on what Bunker has to work
with, the principles and the agreement of 1964, that there is
very real possibility that the United States would have to
give up operational rights?

MR, NESSEN: I have no idea, Tom, because that is a
matter of negotiation, what happens after the termination of
the treaty.

0 You keep referring us to the principles.
MR, NESSEN: That is correct,

Q And the principles include a termination point,
a terminal point,

MR, NESSEN: That was announced two years ago,
that is correct. And 12 years ago it was announced that
the Canal be operated and defended by the United States for
a reasonable extended but definite period of time, That is
12 year old news. Now if you think something has happened
today that makes that a new story, I can't understand it.

Q The President made it a new story on Saturday
by saying something which seems to be in conflict.
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Q Why are you so upset, then, about this so-
called leak?
MR. NESSEN: I am not upset at all, Helen. .
I have spent some time researching this item today. I think
I am fairly well versed on how we got from there to here

and I am trying to share some of that information.

Q You are acting as though you did not know
what Bunker has said.

MR, NESSEN: I don't know what Bunker has said
because I have not read his transcript.
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Q Ron, this has been going on for 12 years
mainly because the Panamanians want us to give them exactly
what the President said we would not.

MR. NESSEN: The principles announced in 1874
were agreed upan by both the United States and Panama, so
those are the principles upon which the treaty is being
negotiated on both sides.

Q Ron, that phrase you just read, was that one
of the principles that was announced in 1964?

MR, NESSEN: 1964 was not the principles. Those
were sort of guiding "with a view to insuring that"'" --

Q They form the basis of some of the instruc-
tions to Bunker, is that correct?

MR, NESSEN: To the earlier Ambassador.
Q I am not sure I got the whole phrase.

MR, NESSEN: I am going to let you read this
yourself because I am not announcing from the platform
something 12 years old.

Q I understand one of those goals to be the
United States would operate and defend the Canal for an
extended but definite period of time.

MR, NESSEN: That is a l2-year-old statement
and anybody that makes that, saying that I announced that
today, is doing a disservice, I think.

0 I am not suggesting that is news,

MR, NESSEN: I would like you to get it from the
State Department.

Q That strikes me as being something
different from what the President said Saturday in Dallas.

MR, NESSEN: We are going around and around.
What the President said in Dallas was -- the question
referred to treaty negotiations or negotiations or whatever,
I believe, and what he was saying is that no treaty will
be agreed to if it requires that the United States give
up its interest in operating and defending the Canal.

0 Under the existing treaty, does the United
States own the Canal and the Canal zone?
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MR. NESSEN: Again, if you go back to 1803
the issue was left somewhat ambiguous. It referred to that
the United States would operate as if sovereign in the
Canal. The language was changed somewhat in 1905 and in
1936 the United States declared that it was not sovereign
in the Canal.

Q Ron, I disagree with that. That is wrong,
Ron. That is just simply wrong.

0 “Why has Reagan been able to take this 12-
year-old story -—-

MR, NESSEN: I was wondering the same thing., T
thought you might want to look into that.

Q And not only raise it as an issue, but
cause suv many people to take it seriously. .

MR. NESSEN: I have had that same question in
my mind all morning, Bob, and I thought you folks might
want to look into it yourselves,

0 So, all you are saying is he has just
revived a 12-year-old issue?

MR, NESSEN: I am not going to get into political
comments here,

Q Ron, are you certain of your facts because
there have been two Supreme Court decisions and here is the
statement right here, if you want to look at it., Two
Supreme Court decisions on it. Three Attorney Generals have
stated it and two Secretaries of State -~ Hughes and Hay ==
have all pointed out that it is sovereignhj; in other words,
we have sovereign rights there and all sovereign rights of
the Republic. of Panama are excluded under the existing
treaty in 1903, if you want to look at it.

I also wonder how you can say it was ten. Are
you certain it was ten Americans who were killed or was
it ten Panamanians? I am not sure, and I wonder if you
aAre .,

MR. NESSEN: In the 1964 riots -- I am sorry, 20
Panamanians and four Americans were killed in the riots
that year.

0 Can we assume President's Ford's objectives
in the Panama. Canal negotiations are precisely as stated
in the State Department document to which you referred?
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MR. NESSEN: The President's aims and goals in
the Panama Canal negotiation?

Q YeS, sir.

MR. NESSEN: They are based on the eight principles
that are stated here and have been in many previous
documents.,

Q Ron, did the President in any way inadvert-
ently misstate himself on Saturday in Dallas, in any way?

MR. NESSEN: To tie up some of the questions, for
instance, that Jim has raised -- and if you are going to
get into all the legalese and the background and what was
said years ago and I am referring to the term of the treaty
and so forth, obviously there could have been a lot more
precision and detail given, but that is all that I see.

Q Can you Xerox the eight principles?

MR, NESSEM: I would rather you got them from the
State Department, Helen.

0 Why riot?

MR. NESSEN: This is about the 12th Xerox I
have got, and you would barely be able to read it, and I
have made some marks and notes on it, anvhow.

Q Ron, to follow up Bob's question, in all
fairness, I can't recall before last Saturday the
President having varied from the statement you used
frequently here today that the interest of the United
States would be protected by any new treaty. Yet, on
Saturday he said he could assure the American people we
would not give up the defense or the operation of the
Canal.

Q Never.

Q Was that not a slight misstatement of his
intentions?

MR. NESSEN: I pulled together some recent things
he said about Panama. His wording differs from time to
time. He has not used the same language each time, but
I think the thought has been there each time.

Q But he had referred, had he not, to
protecting American interests?
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MR, NESSEN: DMNo, not really.. He talked one
time about "protect our right to defend the Canal and to
maintain and operate the Canal" in one place. Another °
time he talked about "control of the operations of the
Canal, military protection of the Canal." He has used
different formulations and they all add up to the
same thing.

Q Would it be possible for you to get us some
materials you have, Ron, and is it humanly possible that
Mr. Bunker -- the State Department has often taken a
position that is just a little bit different from the
President?

MR. NESSEN: This is not one of those cases.
Q You are certain of that, Ron?

MR. NESSEN: Absolutely.
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Q It sure looks like it, Ron, that there is a
vast differentiation between what Bunker says, "we are
going to give it up," and the President says "never.,"
Never is a long time.

MR, NESSEN: I think I explained to you, first
of all, that Bunker's remarks referr=d back to the original
intent of 1964 when these negotiations began. The President’s
statement in Dallas referred to never giving up our interest
to defend and operate the Canal during the period of any new
treaty.

Q You have tried,Ron, really, seriously, and
I think you are in a really serious dilemma here, Ron.
You may be entirely right. We should know tomorrow.

MR, NESSEN: How will we know tomorrow?

Q I imagine a lot of people will be doing
some research and we hope to get that transcript out
early and so forth.

Q Aside from the differences in terminology,
does the President buy the interpretation that is in all
the papers today that his views and Carter's views are the
same on open housing?

MR, NESSEN: I am not going to try to contribute
to an interpretation of his views,

Q Do you see any differences?

MR, NESSEN: I am not going to offer my own
opinion, Helen.,

Q Does he feel his own views were properly
interpreted, that hewould not go for any Federal intervention
in settled established neighborhoods?

MR, NESSEN: I did not really talk to him on this
subject this morning.

Q Why not? It seems to me that was the key
thing out of his press conference.

MR. NESSEN: He said what he wanted to say and

I didn't know what follow up questions to proceed on since
I thought he had said it the way he wanted to say it.
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Q He did not say what he wanted to say because
you had to correct part of what he said.

MR. NESSEN: No, I didn't correct it. I wanted to
make sure everybody understood what the reference was to.

Q The reference,in reading that transcript, is
a little different than what you told us.

MR, NESSEN: But I knew what he had thought over
in his own mind to say and I knew what he was referring to.

Q Did you ask him about this Canal thing, if he
said it the way he wanted to say it?

MR. NESSEN: This morning?
Q Yes,

MR. NESSEN: We discussed the Panama Canal question
this morning.

Q Ron, you said earlier the Panamanian Government
had agreed to these guiding principles and negotiations.
If I am not mistaken, there has been at least one change
in the Government of Panama since then. Was General Torrijos
in power when these principles were agreed to?

MR, NESSEN: I don't know that much about Panamanian
history.

Q It would seem that is a relevant factor.

MR, NESSEN: I don't know. Then you get into the
question of do succeeding governments assume the obligation
of preceding governments, all that diplomatic stuff,

Q Ron, regarding the President's talk with
Connally yesterday, he said he wanted to get the former
Governor's assessment of how he is doing in Texas. Mr. Tower
has said the President is going to get a majority of the
votes in the primary., Mr, Morton apparently said that it is
too close to call. And the President himself called himself
an underdog. What was Mr, Connally's assessment?

MR, NESSEN: I don't know what Mr. Connally's
assessment was.

Q Was the President pleased with Mr., Connally's
assessment?

MORE #478
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MR. NESSEN: I haven't talked to him about it since
he got it.

Q Did you talk to him at all about what
Mr. Connally talked about?

MR, NESSEN: A little bit.
Q What did he say?

MR. NESSEN: UWell, it was a private conversation,
as he said yesterday at his news conference. Don't forget,
though, the Texas primary is a very -- you have essentially
24 geparate primaries in Texas, each district, and it is
very possible,for instance, for someone to get a majority
of the popular vote and not a majority of the delegates, or
to narrowly win the delegates and widely win the popular
vote or widely lose the popular vote, so it is difficult
to get a peg on where everybody stands,

Q When the President said he was an underdog,
was he referring to the popular vote or the delegate vote?

MR, NESSEN: Both,

Q Can you clear up whether Connally has agreed
to appear at an event with lirs. Ford or at a Ford fund raiser,

MR, NESSEN: To my knowledge, I have not heard that
he has. I know there are lots of rumors that he has, but
I have not heard of it.

Q Ron, what was Dick Rosenbaum, the New York
State Republican Chairman, doing out here?

MR. NESSEN: Dick Cheney invited him to lunch and
they were late going to lunch because the ceremony was
delayed so he asked Dick to come out and watch the
ceremony and then they went to lunch.

Q And the President did not see him?

MR, NESSEN: He may have seen him as he walked
by but they had no meeting scheduled.

Q What is the purpose of the lunch?
MR, MNESSEN: I don't know.
Q WWhen the President said he was an underdog,

did he mean he expects to lose or that he is going to
have to work hard to win?

MORE #478
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MR, NESSEN: I think what he said in Texas was
he was going to work hard and he hoped to win.

Q Does he expect to win?

MR, NESSEN: I don't know that he has expressed
anything more than hope at the moment,

Q Does the President know this place is going
to be picketed by the wives of policemen and does he have
any concern about their grievances?

MR, NESSEN: What do you mean wives of policemen?
Q April 24,
Q White House Police?

MR. NESSEN: I didn't know that myself. I don't
think he does.

Q Will you find out what his views are on that
question?

MR. NESSEN: Yes,

Q Does the President have a reaction to that
$5.3 billion authorization vote by the Senate yesterday on
public works? Is he going to veto that again?

MR. NESSEN: It is not much different from the bill
he vetoed before, I think a couple of hundred million smaller,
maybe, but not much different. !He wants to look at it.

After all, it has not gotten here yet. It has some other
steps to go through so he will take a look at it. It has not
really been analyzed closely but a first look at it indicates
it is just as bad as the other one for all the same reasons.

Q Ron, does the President feel like Morton does,

that the Texas race is too close to call at this point and
could swing either way?

MR. NESSEN: I would rather have him use his own
words which is he is an underdog, he feels, and he hopes
to close that gap and win.

Q Does he agree with what Morton says?

MR. NESSEN: I would rather let him use his own

words.

MORE #u478
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Q Ron, what is the President's reaction to the
Federal Election Commission bill that has just come out
of Congress?

MR. NESSEN: Actually he has not had a chance to
analyze it yet and he does not have any reaction to it
because he does not know exactly what is in it. His own
personal feeling has not changed,which is the best way to
get this thing resolved and have the candidates start
getting their matching funds again -~ and also, so as you
don't change the rules of the game in the middle of the game --
he thinks a simple extension which he proposed is still the
best way to do it.

Q Ron, you told us the Panama Canal story is
12 years old and there is nothing new in it. WYould you like
to tell us how the President feels about Mr. Reagan dredging
up this issue?

MR. NESSEN: No, I said I am sure that job
that reporters do is to examine why people say things and
so forth, I am sure it will be done,

Q I am asking you if you would reflect on the
President's feelings about the Canal becoming a campaign
issue.

MR, NESSEN: I don't know that it is a campaign
issue., I think I will just stick to the facts.

Q Ron, I am wondering, on this, if we were
to negotiate a treaty which allowed for a certain period of
control to end with the termination of the treaty, and then
the Congress voted it down, does the President feel
that the alleged uproar of the Panamanians would be greater
or less than if we just stopped the negotiations?

MR, NESSEN: I don't understand the question,

; Q All right. Here is the point. The State

Department is claiming that we really ought to negotiate
this Panama treaty and what some critics call giveaway
because the Latin American countries are all pushing for
it. They have stated so nuch in a release. And the point
is that if we negotiate and sign a treaty and it has to
come back to the Senate and the Senate votes it down and so
does the House, then what does the President feel will be
the degree of uproar in Latin America?

MORE #478
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MR, NESSEN: I think that has too many ifs in
it for me., Let me say this, I do think that the State
Department has pulled together a good kind of historic
review including -- attached to this is the full text
of statement of principles. It is called "Department of
State News Release, Panama Canal Treaty Negotiations:
Background and Current Status." This one that I have is
dated January 1975. It could well be that this has been
updated since then, But it gives you the history straight
through from 1903. It does talk about what the aims were
when the negotiations started in 1964, It has a little
history of a period of breakdown and then the resumption
of talks and it has,as I say, the full statement of
principles upon which the treaty is now being negotiated
and it is dated January 1975,

THE PRESS: Thank you, Ron.

END (AT 1:55 P.M., EST)
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BY NICHOLAS DANILOFF

WASHINGTON (UPI) -- AMBASSADOR ELLSWORTH BUNKER SAYS IT HAS BEEN
"PERFECTLY CLEAR"™ SINCE 1574 THAT PANAMA EVENTUALLY WILL GAIN FULL
CONTROL OF THE PANAMA CANAL.

BUNXER MADE THE COMMENT IN A TELEPHONE INTERVIEW IN REACTION TO A
PROTEST BY REP. GENE SNYDER, R-KYe., AGAINST RELINQUISHING
JURISDICTION AND RIGHTS WHICH THE UNITED STATES HAS HELD IN THE CANAL
ZONE SINCE 1903.

SNYDER RELEASED PORTIONS OF BUNKER'S SECRET TESTIMONY BEFORE THE
HOUSE PANAMA CANAL SUBCOMMITTEE APRIL 8.

ACCORDING TO THE PARTIAL TRANSCRIPT, SNYDER ASKED BUNKER WHETHER
THE OBJECT OF THE NEGOTIATIONS WAS TO GIVE UP THE CANAL ZONE TO
PANAUMA.

BUNKER REPLIED: "TO GIVE UP THE CANAL ZONE AFTER A PERIOD OF TIME,
THAT IS CORRECT."

SNYDER¢ "AND THE CANAL OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME?"

BUNKER:_."OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TINE."

THE KENTUCKY REPUBLICAN SAID UNTIL BUNKER'S SECRET TESTIMONY
PRESIDENT FORD'S ULTIMATE INTENTIONS ON THE FUTURE OF THE CANAL "HAD
NOT BEEN AT ALL CLEAR." -

"AS OF LAST THURDAY, THERE IS NO MORE QUESTION. AHBASSADOR
ELLSWORTH BUNKER, CHIEF UsSe NEGOTIATOR WITH THE REPUBLIC OF PANAMA
ese FLATLY DECLARED THAT PRESIDENT FORD HAS DIRECTED THE SECRETARY OF
STATE AND THE NEGOTIATORS TO COME UP WITH A TREATY .. BY WHICH WE
WILL GIVE UP THE CANAL ZONE ENTlRELY AFTER A PERIOD OF TIME, AND THE
CANAL OVER A LONGER PERIOD OF TIME."

SNYDER SAID ON CONCLUSION OF A NEW U.S.-PANAMA TREATY THE UNITED
STATES WOULD ABOLISH THE CURRENT CANAL ZONE GOVERNMENT IN SIX MONTHS,
AND RELINQUISH JURISDICTION IN THE ZONE WITHIN THREE YEARS. THE CANAL
WOULD BE TURNED OVER IN 25-50 YEARS, SNYDER SAID.

BUNKER DECLINED TO COMMENT ON SUCH SPECIFICS AND WOULD NOT SAY
WHEN THE PANAMA CANAL MIGHT BE TURNED OVER TO PANANMA.

HE SAID, "THE NEGOTIATIONS ARE PROCEEDING STEADILY." HE SAID NO
DATE HAS BﬁEN SET FOR THE NEXT NEGOTIATING SESSION. -

UPI 04-14 06354 AES



RON NESSEN BRIEFING - Thursday, April 15, 1976

ANNOUNCEMENTS:

POSTINGS:

FYI FARWIGS:

GREEK FOREIGN
MINISTER:

PANAMA CANAL:

PRESIDENT'S INCOME

TAX RETURNS:

Intention to nominate four persons to be members of
the National Commission on Libraries and Information
Science.

Intention to nominate Frank Spies to be U.S. Attorney
for the Western District of Michigan.

Intention to nominate Laughlin E. Waters to be U.S.
District Judge for the Central District of California,

No briefing tomorrow!! 111! Also, the President's weekend
plans are still up in the air, possibility of golf, but not
suve of Camp David. The President will go to church
for First Friday services at St. John's about 11:00 a,m.

The Greek foreign minister is here at the invitation of the
U.S. There will porbably be a readout after the meeting.
The reason for the meeting is for renegotiation for
American bases. ADDITIONAL SCHEDULE ITEMS: The
President will be meeting with a group of Middle East
Christians and Moslems (American). This meeting is

at their request to discuss issues of mutual concern,

~among the others, the subject of Lebannon will be

addressed. There will be a photo op at the beginning of
the meeting but there will be no briefing following.

The negotiations are an affirmative action by the U.S,
growing out of the 1964 situation there. These nego-
tiations are to assure that the canal remains open; that
the U.S, has access to the canal, and to continue our
interests in maintaining its defenses., Alsg the other
countries of Latin America feel that there is a need for
a change (especially the Treaty of 1903), another reason
to maintain negotiations, RN went on to say that there
has been a heavy load of rhetoric emptied into this issue.
On canal sovereignty, there is not a clear cut legal
agreement on soveregnty in the canal zone. It is a
complex legal matter and RN indicated that he is not
qualified to handle it, As to when the negotiations will
end, it is not possible to determine.

They were mailed about April 1, or so, and we will have
available soon.

Your faithful pooler.,.....Cm..vcuvuvns.
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April 16, 1976

INTERVIEW OF AQUILINO BOYD
FOREIGN MINISTER OF PANAMA
ON THE
CBS MORNING NEWS

7:41 A.M. EST

QUESTION: Dr. Boyd, you heard what Ronald Reagan
has to say. What 8o you have to say?

MR. BOYD: I think that without trying to mingle
into the political campaign of the United States, since
this is a very important issue for my country, I must say
that Mr. Reagan is willfully dece1v1ng the people of the
United States.

One clear proof of this is that if you are born
in the Canal zone, you don't become automatically a citizen
of the United States. The United States only bought rights
for specific purposes in Panama, for the construction, '
maintenance and protection of the Panama Canal. Panama has
never given up sovereignty. What we are now doing is
negotiating within a reasonable time of duration for the
reversal to Panama of the jurisdictional rights that we
granted to the United States in the treaty that was approved
in 1903,

QUESTION: What effect is the appearance of this
igsue as a major campaign issue going to have on the conclusion
of the treaty?

MR, BOYD: Well, I think that that all depends on
the outcome of the political campaign in the United States.
I think that Dr. Kissinger and Ambassador Bunker are conducting
the negotiations according to a framework established in the
so-called eight-point tactics in your agreement that was
going to serve as a guideline for this negotiations.

The basic points are the obligation of the 1903
treaty and the perpetuity clause, which must be changed for
a fixed period of time of duration for a new treaty.
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QUESTION: 1In other words, the Canal and the zone
must, at the end of the expiration of the treaty, revert to
Panama.

MR, BOYD: Definitely. We consider the Canal
zone of Panama is an anachronism that can now take top
place in the modern world. You have witnessed the decoloni-~
zation of the whole continent of Africa, and this is an enclave
that has all the characteristics of a colony, a Government
within a Government that divides my country in two, and
according to a charter of the United States, with which you
are well familiarized, this is an obstruction to the unity
and to the territorial integrity of my country. I am very
hopeful of the outcome of this negotiation.

QUESTION: But I think one of the problems in the
United States is that a great many people feel if the U,S.
lost control of the zone the U,S., Navy, for instance, might
not be able to transit the Canal whenever it chose to. How
could you guarantee that?

MR. BOYD: Well, there are many ways to guarantee
that the United States Government will always have free
passage at reasonable ports like all other nations of the
world without any type of discrimination. I think that
through the United Nations, through the Organization of
American States, we can secure the American people on the use
of the Canal that Panama intends to have the neutral status
on the Canal that should be respected by all countries in the
world.

QUESTION: The White House says that if the new
treaty is not signed, or if it is delayed, that there may very
well be riots again in Panama.

MR, BOYD: I am afraid this is a very explosive
situation that we are having in Panama, and people like Ronald
Reagan, in a very irresponsible manner, are inflaming patience
in my country. I think that we have to diffuse this explosive
situation but by negotiation, by negotiating within the next
12 months, the new Canal treaty that would be fair for both
countries.

I think the backbone of the negotiations is to find
a reasonable period of time of duration for the treaty. We
think that the actual Government 1s in a position and the
leader of the Government, General Torrijos, already has stated
that a period that will go until the end of the year will be
acceptable by Panama.
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That means that the United States will hold control
for the operation and the defense of the Canal until the turn
of the century. When you witnessed yesterday the signing
between Greece and the United States of a treaty for a four-
year military base, that is going to cost $700 billion for
United States taxpayers.

When you witness the signing of the treaty last
month with Turkey for $1 billion, when you witnessed in
February of this year the signing with Spain of a treaty
that will cost one thousand two hundred million dollars to
the taxpayer, is money. In Panama, the Canal has been a
Federal agency that has subsidized the Merchant Marine of
this country.

QUESTION: I am afraid we have run out of time.
Forgive me, we must end this.

END (AT 7:49 A.M. EST)



CHRONOLOGY OF SEA WOLF SEIZURE BY PANAMANIAN GOVERNMENT

Sdnday, May 23
9:40 p.m. - Vessel leaves Canal breakwater.
Vessel ordered to stop by Guardia Nacional (GN) ship.

Fearing seizure by another American disputing ownership,
. vessel attempt to return inside breakwater.

Shots fired, vessel seized.
Vessel taken to Panamanian Port of Colon.

Monday, May 24

Embassy duty officer infornied of seizure by vessel captain.
Embassy consular officer contacts GN and GOF Finance and Tréasury.

Embassy contacts Canal authorities and requests investigation of
captain's claims.

Tuesday, May 25

Congressman Snyder raises matter on floor of House.

Panama Canal authorities informed Embassy of view that seizure
was inside Canal Zone waters.

The Embassy continues to attempt to resolve legal problems with
GOP authorities.

State Department contacts vessel owner in Miami.

Wednesday, May 26

Vessel owner requests US Government not intervene in order that
matter can be worked out through legal channels in Panama,



Charge brings up matter with Panamanian Foreign Minister
indicating seriousness of incursion and request for early
release,

Department instructs Embassy to file protest with GOP.

Thursday, May 27

Lawyers in Panama fail to resolve the differences.

Embassy protests seizure and continued retention to Panamanian
Foreign Minister.

Friday, May 28

Department delivers strong protest to Panamanian Charge d'Affaires

in Washington.
Order for release given 4 p.m.

Boat sails to Canal Zone,

Other Background - Facts

Ownership of the vessel has been a matter of legal dispute for years.
As a result of a Canal Zone court order, the vessel was auctioned in
early May and purchased by the General Electric Credit Corporation.
However, its ownership in Panama is still in the courts and Panama
considers it to be a Panamanian flag vessel owned by Americans
resident in Panama. Repair costs of some $50,000 were incurred by
the vessel with the Helicopters de Panama, owned by an American
family. :

The one official statement by Panamanian authorities contends that the
vessel was seized outside of Canal Zone waters. The vessel's captain
claims it was inside. A preliminary investigation indicates that it was
inside, but we are continuing to attempt to establish the fact.
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BUBJECTS SEA WOLF DS AND A'S

REF: STATE 133007

r-; OWING ARE EMBASSY'S SUGGESTED REVISIONS TO ODRAFT
SEAYE TRARSHITTED REPTEL, REPLECTING BEST INPORNATION AVAILABLE
VO»UlIAllv AS OF o?on LOCAL TIME (08092 WASHINGTON TIME) SATURDAY,

WAY g9,

|

2, BEGIN TEXT: © uncn WAS THE BOAT RELEASED?

Ay THE BOAT WAS RETURNED TO THE CUSTODY OF THE CAPTAIN WHO MAD
BEEN DN BOARD WHEN 1T WAS SETZED, 1T WAS RELEASED BY THE PANAw
WANTAN AUTMORITIES AND GOT UNDERWAY FOR CANAL 20WE WATERS
BHORTLY AFTER 1708 PANAMA TIME (1808 WASHINGTON TIME) ON FRIDAY

Elilithto MAY 28, AFTER ATTORNEYS FOR THE BOATIS AMERIGAN

;Qto0900000oto.o'“'lﬂﬂﬂ!!l?tt...toto'tof

Wap !ﬂi?tl A BOND WITH THE PANAMANIAN COURT EARLIFER
!,:: DAY, SHE ANCHORED IN CANAL ZONE WATERS, AT CRISTOBAL, AY
uauaua TIME (1900 WASMINGTON TIME) THE SAME EVENING, THE
t unl ADVISED CANAL ZONE AUTHORITIES THAT SHME REQUIRES -\

WATER AND SOME REPAIRS BEPORE LEAVING CRISTOBAL [

Uuit!. STATES, AND DOES NOT YET WAVE AN ESTIMATED TIME :
ARTURE FROM THE CANAL ZONE AS OF @782 PamAMA TINE (@8pe

lnmufan TINE) SATURDAY, MAY 28,

l. SENATOR MELMS HAS CMARGED THAT THE PANAMANIANS HAVE PICKED

A U8, BOAY, THE "SEA wWOLF® AND THAT THE SYATE DEPARTHMENT is
“ MM mtﬂla IS THIS TRUE?

o THE “SEA WOLF® WAS PICKED UP AND HAS BEEN RELEASED, A FIRM IN
raﬂaua (MELIDCOPTERS DF PANAMA) OWNED 8Y AN AMERICANBORN

SCOMCROFT , HYLAND , MCF ARL ANE , VANDERWYE ,
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NATURAL IZED PAMAMANIAN CITIZEN, ALLEGES THAT 1T IS OWNEU SOME
::: FOR UNPAID REPAIR BILLS, THE FIRM PRESENTED THESE ALLe
51- IN A PANMANTAN COURT AND THE JUDGE GRANTED A LIEN
GAINST THE "SEA WOLF", IT WAS WELD UNTIL THE AMERICAN OWNERS
THE BOAT (GENERAL ELECTRIC CREDIT CORPORYATION) POSTED A BOND
WITH THE RTe THE DEPARTMENT HAD PREVIOUSLY BEEwN IN TOUCH
WITH THE ATTORNEY FOR THE DWNERS OF THE BOAT AND FOUND THEY
MANTED TO COMPLY WITH PANAMANTAN LAN AND LET THE QUESTION OF
THE ALLEGED REPATR &ILLS BF SETTLED IN COURT, THIS IS MORE OF
t@lt A TYPICAL LEGAL PROBLENS THAT IS HANDLED ABOUT THE SAME WAY
N PanARA AS IT WOULD BE IN THE UNITED STATES, THERE WERE,
(MOWEVER, SEVERAL LEGAL COMPLICATIONS AND THE S0ATIS WISTORY
I8 EXHEMELY MURKY, IT APPEARS TO WAVE BEEN STOLEN PREVIOUSLY IN
AT LEASY THD GTHER COUNTRIFS, AMONG OTHER THINGS, AND THERE WaAS
AN OMNERSHIP DISPUTE AMONG SEVERAL OWNERS, INCLUDING AMERICANS
A MEW ZEALANDER, ONE OF THWESE PARTIES STILL ASSERTS Th PaNama
T WF OWNS THE BOAT, THAT IT 15 OF PANAMANIAN REGISTRY AND THAY
IY MWAS A DIFFERENT NAME, THE BOAT WAS TAKEN TO THE CANAL ZONF
ALMOST A YEAR AGO TG ATTEMPT TO BETTLE THIS PROBLEM IN A U,5,
CANAL ZUNE COURT, AND IT MAS BEEN THERE SINCE THEN, MMILE THAT
COURYT GAVE A DECISION DN THE MATTER, THE QUESTION GF REPALR BILLS
INST THE BOAT'S FORMER OWNERS WAS PRESSED IN A
\MANTAN COURT, THAT WAS THE MATTER UNDER LITIGATION IN RESPECY
FNMICH THE PANAMANIAN COURT TSSUED THE LIEN AGAINST THE "SEA

.

t

A, G, WAS THE BOAT PICKED UP IN CANAL ZONE WATERS? :
Ay THE PRNAMANTANSE SAY IT WAS NOT, WE BELIEVE THAT [T WAS,
u} KAWE ASKED OUR EMBASSY TO OBTAIN FURTHER EVIOENCE ON THE BOAT'S

| POSITION,

By B, WAS THE BOAT SHOT AT BY THE PANAMANIANS?

Ay YES, THE PANAMANIAN NATIONAL GUARD REPOURTS THAT ONE OF ITS
ATRUL BOATS FIRED ACROSS THE BOW, AND THAT WHEN THE "SEA WOLF"

P10 NOY STOP IT THEN FIRED RIFLE SHOTS INTO TME SUPERSTRUCTURE,

THE A MOLF™ REPDRYS THAT AFTER BEING FIRED OnN SME FINALLY

SUFFERED A MECMANICAL

FAILURE IN HER EMGINES,AFTER WHICH SME WAS BOARDEYD AND ESCORTED Ay

THE PATROL BOAT INTO COLON, WMERE SHE WAS HELD UNTIL SHE WAS KEe

LEASED FRIDAY EVENING,

6, @, SENATOR WELMS HAS CHARGED THAT THE STATE OEPARTHENT 15
NOT DOTHG ANYTHING,

L )]
i D
y .
RECALLED
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Ay Bo, IT 18 o THE BOAT!S CAPTAIN MAS BEEN IN TOUCH WITH

ouR tuwalov In rausua SINCE ME REACHED COLON AMD SPOKE BY TELEe
PHONE WITH THE EMBASSY'S DUTY OFFICER AT G189 PANAMA TINE (820@
WASHING TIME) UN MONDAY, MAY 24, ABOUT THREE HOURS AFTER WIS
BOAT waS BOARDED, THE EMBASSY MAS EXTENDED EVERY POSSIBLE COMe
, SERVICE TO ASSIST TME CAPTAIN AND YHE BOAT'S OWNERS IN

ING THEIR LEGAL DISPUTE, WE WERE ASKED BY THE AMERICAN

NEY vau THE AKERICAN OWMERS NOT T0 DU ANYTHING MORE, IN

TO LET THEN SOLVE THE COMMERCIAL PROBLEM IN THE PANe

P cnuﬁva. THEY OT0 NOT WANT TG BECOME TNVOLVED IN & O1Ps

1€ PROSLENM, NEVFRTHELESS, THE UEPARTHENT TOOK THE POSITION
ll WOULD PROTEST AND STRONG DIPLOMATIC PROTESTS WAVE BEEN

MEWE IN WASHINGTUN AND THROUGH OUR EMBASSY In PANANA, OUK .
ltﬂnlﬂlb IN CONSTANT
WITH THE BOATYS CAPTAIN AND HER AMERICAN OWNERS THRGUEHOUT
5 PERIOD, AND AN OFFICER OF QUR CONSULATE INM PANAMA WAS PRESENT
FRIDAY EVENING WMEN THE BOAT WAS RELEASED AND SAILED
D CANAL ZONE WATERS,

' 8, WAVE WE SENT A FORMaL Dl'LM"Ig PROTEST NOTE?

A !xv" YET, SUT IF THE CIRCUNSTANCES WARRANT AN ADDITIONAL

!i'e . WE PLAN TO SEND ONE WHEN WE OBTAIN MORE INFORNATION ON

- EX u WHERE THE "BEA WOLF"™ wWAS WHEN INITIAL CONTACT WaAS Mapi 2
lv £ PATROL BOAT,

By D, HOW WERE THE PROTESTS MADE?

Ay THEY SERE MACE ORALLY TO THE FOREIGN MINISTER IN PANAMA AND
THE CHARGE OF THE PANAMANTAN EMBASSY IN WASHMINGTON WHO WAS
CALLED INTO THE DEPARTMENT,

B, G, WAS THE BOAT'S CAPTAIN, DR ANY UTHER AMERICAN, ARRESTED OR
600000‘0000oowtaoiuﬂlcmml!"ootoooot.0tqoto

A aprapeee——.

—— pru. -
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LD BY ':!il PANAMANIAN NATIONAL GUARD? WERE ANY OF THEM INJURED? :;
Y u PAY ANY FINES AS INDIVIDUALS?

WAS INJURED, NO PERSON WAS STED OR DETAINED i
» AUTHORTTIES AT ANY TIWE, THE BOAT WAS MELD
llll'!‘! AT CULON, nuv THE CAPTAIN AND CREW RELEASED

FROM WHICH THEY CALLED THE EnBASSY IN

IR SITUATION, NEIT THEN NOR LATER WERE
ARRESTED, NOR WERE THEY CHARGED WITH ANYTHING
nip vutv WAVE TO PAY ANY FINES,

i
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,~o“nea flrm in Panama (HellocopLers ?e Panama) al ed

-.‘pthat thc1c are owed some $52,000 for unpa:d 1epa1r

'Ufstate DCOHJLTPHL lS doxng noth ing. Is’ thls tlue‘>

f The “Spn \olf" was plckud up on May.23. An Pnﬁrlcanﬂ--

’gr nted them a llcn against the aLa Wolf. A

: L‘Paﬁ"manlun putlol bOﬂt tbcn actJng unupr a court

Sehafér'helms has ChaYOCd that the Panamanxans hch &4(135
! [ S . -
plckcd up a U.o. boat the "SLa holfh and Lhat the
| r

;bllls. Thc Amellcan owned flrm plcscnted thnse l;.
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is. bewnq he]d untjl the Amerluan owners of the boat g

cwned firm in Panama oxr’ post a bono “1th the court.

We conéacted the Attorney for the owners of the boaté
(General Elcctxvc Credit Coxporat\on) and UnO;lStond
they want 'to post a bongd wan Lhe Court, éetléhelr‘ Zj :
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'boat vack, anp_leF the GUPSt)On of the a lc cd repair !

bills be settled in tourt.. This is. more or less a

' typical 1ega1" problem that is handléd about the same
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‘. way in Pdnuma as it would be 1n the Unlned st ates,
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eThere are some fU1ther legal compllcatlons. There

was an ownershlp dlfyute betwcen sevaral Ammerican
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owners. The boat was taYen to the Canal Zone to

’~sett1e that prob‘em in a U.s. Cnnal Zone court.
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Q. How about the Sea Wolf's Captaxn and crew?. k -
R. They are waiting in a hotol in Colon untll the
repaxr blll is pdld They were not a:rested, . L
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whcn S0, oroexed The Panamanlan patTol boat
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The h at st;ll ajd noL stop and

ém.n the patrol boat Fir ed rifle sho'c.s
supcrstructure. rlnallg, the Sea Woli a |
mechanlcal problem and was then picked up and towed
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We were askhed by the 'American
for the rmerican cwners not to do anything.
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Ko, it is not.
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problpm in the Panamanlan courts 'They did not . .
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aant to heQOﬂe *nvolved 1n a d»olomatzc problem" N :
Nﬂveltnpleos, tho u;pa;tmant too% the positlon thut ' :
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ol AL Not as yet bnt ve. plan to send one after the boat e
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,'emactly wncxe;the Sea Wolf was when 1nit1a1 contant
i S was made by the pat;ol boat. - L
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Q. How were the protests maae? R . I .
A Trev wexe nade orally to, the Forelgn Minister in _
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TR Panana and to the Chaxge in ‘Washington who was
'caliwd in to "the De;av;mcnt. T SR e
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o B We understand (as of 1800 haSthgLon ane toeay,
1 !

! ‘May 28) that the bond.has heen glven to the court
v and accordxng to good Pangmanlan sourcws including

f ’1 3the Attorneys for the boat, the boats releasn has
been orcelad angd wve assume tbat the boat is preparing

- to set sail. The,court will decide if they need tq

pay the bill or not. If the§ don't they will get the

bond back. - Sy s ;. Ty
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